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Mews Ttems

Dr. J. W. Stimixe, Montreal, has returned from a grip

abroad. .
Dr. R. W. Maxy, Toronto, has gone for graduate work to

liuropean hospitals. '

Dr. T. G. Roppick has returned to Montreal from Atlantic

City. .

Dr. C. C. Rrcrarpson has sold his practice in Anrora and
moved to Toronto.

Dr. Crewmexsia, Port Iope, died recently in the Toronto
General Hospital.  The late Dr. (lemensha was one of the most
prominent practitioners of Fastern Ontario.

Acapenmy ot Mepicixe, Torouto, has clected the following
officers: President, Dr. R. A. Reeve; Vice-President, Dr. 1L J.
Hamilton; Secretary, Dr. Harley Smith; Treasurer, Dr. W. A
Young.

Dr. A. K. Havywoon, Toronto, has passed the examinations of
the conjoint hoard of the Roval College of Physicians and Sur-
ceons in England.  Dr. Taywood will pursue graduate work some
wonths on the Continent.

Dr. D. W. Cazrorr, one of the oldest practitioners in Western
Ontario, died suddenly in Ingersoll on the 95tk of April. He had
practised there over fifty years, and left his residence and grounds
for a childrens’ hospital.

Tuw Canadian Government spent, in 1910, $5)’7.7,485 for the
publie health service. The Department of A';'rlcul.turq spent
£146,781; Indian Affairs, $125,121; Interior, $66,969; Infand
Revenue, $38,613. Greater officiency and cconouy 18 expectet
when the health scrvices are all administered under one depart-
ment.

Tus Medical Department of the Western University at L[ON—'
don, Ontario, held 1ts annual convocation on the evening o N a},__
ond. Dr. W. H. Moorhouse presided. The graduating class nurlh
bered thirty-eight, the largest in the history of the 1.1n1Ver$1f1}_’,y .aléd
the second largest in (Canada in 1912, Dr. J. M()l'lalfty de 11: erqt'
the valedictory, to which Dr. 1. A. MacCallum '1'ep11ed, aft\ Oé';lt

ing a million dollar endowment fund for the Medical Dep%}l cllnvot?
which would begin next scason’s work with five professors devor

ing their whole time to medical teaching.



